The Battle of the Bulge – The Avalon Hill Game Company (1965)

Questions & Answers, taken from The General magazine 1965 – 1976
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Q: In the Basic Game, can new units enter or pass through the zone of control of “engaged” units?

A: Definitely not – this would be tantamount to reinforcing and is allowed only in the Tournament Game.
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Q: Are troops in fortresses (in the Tournament Game) required to withdraw or counter-attack when an “engaged” or “contact” has been drawn?

A: No – because of the fact that no zones of control exist outside of fortresses, units inside are not required to attack or withdraw even though adjacent to the enemy. Of course, the reverse situation also applies.
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Q: Suppose the 1SS attacks and defeats a unit on RR7…he then moves onto the square vacated by that unit. But the units in RR6 and RR8 are engaged thus the Americans don’t do anything in that sector. Can the 1SS back out of that square on his next turn?

A: Absolutely not…pulling back would mean moving through enemy zones of control. Thus the 1SS has unwittingly committed itself to battle by advancing after combat on the previous turn.

Q: After an engaged has been rolled, can the attacker bring up reinforcements if the defender does not exercise his option to do so?

A: Yes.
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Q: If German units are immobilised by a strategic air attack and are forced to retreat in a land attack are they eliminated instead?
A: Yes
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Q: If a unit moves directly from square UU19 to square TT19, has it used its entire movement allowance for that turn?

A: Yes. It is possible to move from UU18 to BB33, from NN25 to KK23, from UU18 to MM25, or from MM25 to RR30 in one turn. It is not possible to move from TT18 to KK26, or from LL12 to JJ14 in one turn (we assume a movement factor of 4 here).
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Q: In a situation where the US has German units completely surrounded; may these units participate in an attack by units from outside the encirclement?

A: Yes. If any of the units in an attack are supplied, all others engaged in that particular attack are considered to be supplied (as pertains to the supply limitations on attacks).
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Q: May the US player use his strategic attack to interdict? May he attack a square in which there are no enemy units so as to restrict the retreat of German units under ground attack?

A: Yes. German units may not retreat through a square under strategic attack, and the Allies may attack an unoccupied square.

Q: May retreating units move toward the enemy if routes away from the enemy exist?
A: No, not unless the retreat route is the only one available. Units must always be retreated in the general direction away from the enemy if possible. Specifically, attacks at soak-off odds, with the intent of having the unit retreat into a greatly advantageous position toward the enemy lines (or behind them), is outlawed. This will, on occasion, conflict with the “retreat to the nearest road” rule, but a retreat should be a retreat, not an advance.
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Q: If a Volksgrenadier unit is isolated when US Air Supremacy comes into effect, is that unit immobilised?

A: No. The movement factor of German units is never reduced by more than two.
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Q: May fractions of moves be carried over from one road to another?

A: Yes. For example, a unit may move four on a road, three squares across country to another road, and then move one more square on that road (same road or different road).

Q: If attacking armour become “engaged”, may they on the next turn move away and have other, new, units take their place in the engagement?
A: Yes, but at least one of the originally engaged units must remain on each square that new units are brought into.

Q: If a river and a road are on the same square, can units cross the river there without delay?

A: Only if the road crosses the river on that square. Bastogne cannot be taken on the first move.
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Q: Can German units reach SS-9 on the 16 AM turn?

A: Yes. They start on UU-8, move to TT-9, and take the road to SS-9.

Q: Do new units entering from edge squares like HH, I, and 7 enter at the road bonus rate?

A: Yes.
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Note: The same question and answer as appeared in v4 / n6
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Q: Using the optional weather table, if the weather clears up on the roll before the German 24 AM turn, when is the movement rate of the German units reduced?

A: 24 hours later, during the 25 AM turn.
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Note: A collation of all previous Questions & Answers
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Q: Who decides which 2 if 3 units are destroyed in strategic bombing?

A: The German player
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Q: Suppose a defender is eliminated because it cannot retreat on a “DB2” combat result. How many squares may it advance?

A: Only one, as cited by the appendix.

Q: Could a unit move to QQ27 and then off the road directly to PP28 and continue with the rest of his move from there?

A: No – he must go through Vianden if he wishes to continue his move in that turn.
Q: May units advance 1 square into the defender’s vacated square when called for by the CRT if both the attacker’s square and the vacated defender’s square are controlled by another friendly unit?

A: Yes.

Q: Which is the correct rule: Appendix of Battle Manual, Retreats (tournament) question number 3 or the tournament CRT advance rules? They are contradictory.

A: The latter.

Q: May units starting on non-road, rough terrain squares move to a rough terrain road square and continue along the road in the same turn, realising that units on non-road clear terrain squares may not make such a move?

A: Yes.

Q: When there is only one road may the winner dictate the direction of retreat?
A: Yes.

Q: May a unit enter a square such as NN25 on one road and continue along the other road all in the same turn without entering Clervaux?

A: No.

Q: May air factors be used as losses in an exchange?

A: No.

Q: If one unit of an attack is supplied, are all the participating units considered supplied?

A: No – each unit must trace its own supply line.

Q: If 4 TAC factors are used to raise the odds of a battle, and an engaged is rolled, must 4 additional TAC factors be used the following turn, or are the originals still considered to be in use?

A: No – four new TAC factors must be used each turn. If the American runs out of TAC factors to use, the odds of the attack will drop accordingly unless he brings up additional ground units.

Q: Do both players roll once per turn for the weather in Bulge, or just the one?

A: Just one.

Q: In the Bulge tournament game is the retreat route always determined by the loser?
A: No. The winner determines the retreat route just as in the basic game, except that retreating units must be moved along roads whenever possible.

Q: May an armoured unit withdraw from an engagement without moving?

A: No.
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Q: In the last issue you gave contradictory rulings in Bulge on the question of advance after combat. Which is correct?

A: The ambiguity in the rules regarding retreats and advances in automatic situations should be reconciled by using the tournament CRT advance rules. The contrary ruling in the appendix of the Battle Manual should be ignored.
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Q: Are city squares QQ28-QQ31 considered river squares also?

A: No.
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Q: Utilising the optional weather rule, is the German movement rate affected the day the weather changes or the day after?

A: The day after.

